
 

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116 
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

mass.gov/massdot 

September 6, 2024 
 
Proposal No. 609435-126585 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 

To Prospective Bidders and Others on: 

PLYMPTON 
Federal Aid Project No. STP(BR-OFF)-003S(740)X 

Bridge Replacement, P-14-001 (445), 
Winnetuxet Road Over Winnetuxet River 

 
 

 BIDS TO BE OPENED AND READ:    TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 at 2:00 P.M. 

Transmitting changes to the Contract Documents as follows: 

RESPONSES TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
2 pages 
 
DAM INSPECTION REPORT 
12 pages 
 
DOCUMENT 00104 
Revised page 3 
 
 
 
Please take note of the above, substitute the revised page for the original and acknowledge 
Addendum No. 6 in your Expedite Proposal file before submitting your bid. 
 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 

Eric M. Cardone, P.E. 
Construction Contracts Engineer 

Jb 
cc  H. Adolphe, Project Manager 
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  ADDENDUM NO. 6, SEPTEMBER 6, 2024 
 
 

RESPONSES TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
 

PLYMPTON 
Federal Aid Project No. STP(BR-OFF)-003S(740)X 

Bridge Replacement, P-14-001 (445), 
Winnetuxet Road Over Winnetuxet River 

(609435-126585) 
 
Question 5.)  Who owns the dam and will approval of the monitoring plan by the dam owner, or their  

engineer be required?  Who is responsible for granting permission for working on their 
property? 

 
Response 5.)  The Town of Plympton is the dam Owner.  MassDOT has filed a Chapter 253 Permit  

Application Part A (see Document A00860) to receive permission to perform minor 
maintenance-related work on the dam.   

 
 
Question 6.)  Please provide as –built drawings of the dam and spillway to permit assessment of the  
  locations to potentially furnish and install instruments. 
 
Response 6.)  As-built drawings of the dam are not available.  A dam inspection was completed  
  December 10, 2011.  See the Inspection Report attached. 

Roadway cross sections showing the embankment geometry are provided in the 
Contract Documents. 

 
 
Question 7.)  Where does MassDOT want the Inclinometers installed?  Should they be drilled in through  
  the dam or drilled in soil and rock adjacent to the dam? 
 
Response 7.)  The Contractor’s Geotechnical Monitoring Consultant shall determine the quantity,  

location, and depth of instruments necessary to adequately monitor the dam for the 
duration specified in Item 100.99 of the Special Provisions. 

 
 
Question 8.)  How deep do the inclinometers need to extend to obtain fixity below the dam and  
  spillway? 
 
Response 8.)  See response to Question #7 above. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 6, SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 

RESPONSES TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 

PLYMPTON 
Federal Aid Project No. STP(BR-OFF)-003S(740)X 

Bridge Replacement, P-14-001 (445), 
Winnetuxet Road Over Winnetuxet River 

(609435-126585) 

Question 9.)  To accomplish ‘continuous’ monitoring as implied by the specification, in-place 
inclinometers will be required to be installed inside the inclinometer casings.  These 
systems require specific depths to manufacture and currently have relatively long lead 
times.  Please provide estimated instrument lengths so we can obtain forward pricing and 
manufacturing lead times. 

Response 9.)  See response to Question #7 above. 

Question 10.)  How is MassDOT intending to evaluate the piezometer data to monitor slope 
stability?  There are no threshold or limiting values included for pore-water pressure 
changes or groundwater level changes. 

Response 10.)  Item 100.99 requires that a baseline report of the dam and spillway be prepared 30 
days prior to the start of Construction. 

Question 11.)  Are there minimum and maximum water level heights behind the dam that must 
be maintained? 

Response 11.)  This question will be answered in the next addendum. 

Question 12.)  The special provision references a “post-construction survey report” at the end of 
the project, is there a pre-construction survey report required by the Contractor, or has 
one been performed by MassDOT? 

Response 12.)  A pre-construction survey of the dam and spillway has not been performed; 
however, a survey of the roadway and embankment was conducted to prepare the 
Contract Documents.  A pre-construction survey of the dam and spillway is 
required. 

Question 13.)  Please provide details on what information needs to be included in the post-construction 
report? 

Response 13.)  The post-construction survey report shall include a survey of the dam and final 
 instrumentation readings. 



ADDENDUM NO. 6, SEPTEMBER 6, 2024 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Churchill Engineering, Inc. with the assistance of Dr. Michael W. Oakland inspected the Winnetuxet 
Road Dam located in Plympton, Massachusetts on December 10, 2011. A previous visual inspection 
was completed on August 26, 1987 by Lee Pare and Associates. A copy of the previous report was made 
available by the Office of Dam Safety to Churchill Engineering, Inc. prior to conducting the 
im,pection. 

The dam is in fair condition with no sign!ficant deficiencies to the spillway structure or the earth 
embankment. However, the upstream and downstream slopes of the embankments are covered with 
heavy wooded vegetation and numerous tree.\·; sir:ns of erosion exist on both the upstream and down 
stream slopes; the upstream face is not adequately protected against erosion. In (l(/dition, some wet 
areas were observed down stream of the embankment. It is not known whether the wet areas are the 
result of seepage or tailwater from dowmtream debris. The discharge of the auxiliary spillway is 
unprotected.from both vehicular and pedestrian traffic on Winnetuxet Road resulting in a potential life 
safety issue. Debris has accumulated at the inlet <?{ the auxiliary spillway and a fallen tree and seveml 
other large branches also exist across the channel to the main .\pi/lway. A four foot deep scour hole 
was.found on the downstream side �f the main spillway .f//uicegate. 

Recommendations include removing vegetation from the upstream and downstream slopes of the 
embankment, removing vegetation to within 20 feet of the toe of the downstream embankment, 
.\·traightening the alignment and regrading both embankments to a uniform slope, covering the 
dowm;tream embankment slope and within 20 feet of the toe of the downstream embankment with 
suitable vegetation and placing rip-rap along the upstream face �f the embankment. Repair �f erosion 
damage at the bridge joints. 11,e wet area downstream of the embankment should be monitored for 
possible seepage and observations of potential .f/cour hole below the primary spillway made during 
seasonal low water. Recommendations to address potential l!fe safety issues include providing 
protection to the discharge area of the auxiliary spillway from vehicular and pedestrian traffic along 
Winnetuxet Road. Debris should be cleared.from the inlets �f both !>pillways. The scour hole should he 
monitored. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 6, SEPTEMBER 6, 2024 

ADDENDUM NO. 1, JULY 26, 2024    ADDENDUM NO. 3, AUGUST 16, 2024 
 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS (Continued) 
 

 PRICE ADJUSTMENTS 
 
This Contract contains price adjustments for hot mix asphalt and Portland cement mixtures, 
diesel fuel, and gasoline.  For reference the base prices are as follows: liquid asphalt $575.00 per 
ton, Portland cement $425.53 per ton, diesel fuel $2.713 per gallon, and gasoline $2.666 per 
gallon, and Steel Base Price Index 415.9.  MassDOT posts the Price Adjustments on their 
Highway Division’s website at  
https://www.mass.gov/massdot-contract-price-adjustments 
 
This Contract contains Price Adjustments for steel.  See Document 00813 - PRICE 
ADJUSTMENT FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL AND REINFORCING STEEL for their 
application and base prices.   
 
MassDOT projects are subject to the rules and regulations of the Architectural Access Board 
(521 CMR 1.00 et seq.) 
 
Prospective bidders and interested parties can access this information and more via the internet at  
WWW.COMMBUYS.COM. 
 
 
 
BY: Monica G. Tibbits-Nutt, Secretary and CEO, MassDOT 
 Jonathan L. Gulliver, Administrator, MassDOT Highway Division 

SATURDAY, JUNE 29, 2024 

https://www.mass.gov/massdot-contract-price-adjustments
http://www.commbuys.com/

	#609435 - Add. #6 Cover Page
	#609435 - Add. #6 Contr. Ques
	Dam Inspection Report -12-11-2011
	00104-3

		2024-09-06T08:29:45-0400
	Eric M. Cardone




